



## Jonathan Toxey

### Senior Regional Consultant

#### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (407) 484-9153

**Email:** Jonathan.Toxey@youngonline.com

#### Locations

Atlanta, GA

## Biography

Jonathan began his consulting career in 2008 by assisting with Hurricane Ike projects in Houston. With 16 years of experience in the insurance industry, he has handled various insurance claims for government, commercial, hospitality, assisted living, and multi-family complexes throughout the United States. This includes overseeing large multi-location projects, where he utilized staffing to ensure successful and timely completion for the client.

Jonathan provides expert guidance to insurance companies nationwide by offering a range of essential services such as pricing and scheduling advice, spreadsheet comparisons, site clerking, comprehensive cost estimates, and detailed reports. With his vast experience in this field, Jonathan possesses the knowledge and skills to deliver exceptional results in each of these areas. Those skills enable him to support other consultants by performing peer reviews of all work products before publication and training new consultants to ensure procedures and standards are met.

## Credentials

- HAAG Certified Inspector - Residential
- IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- EPA Certified Renovator
- Certified Mold Specialist

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Apartment | Atlanta, GA | Fire | One Building w/ 200+ units | \$43.5M
- Apartment | Multiple Cities, TX | Freeze | 248 Buildings | \$5.8M
- Livingston Parish Public Schools | Multiple Cities, LA | Hurricane | 52 Schools | \$4.4M
- Alabama Housing Authority | Multiple Cities, AL | Wind & Hail | 598 buildings | \$3.3M
- Condos | Colorado Springs, CO | Hail | 32 Buildings | \$2.9M
- Tennessee Housing Authority | Nashville, TN | Tornado | 30 Buildings | \$2.6M
- Livingston Parish School Gym | Denham Springs, LA | Fire | \$2.3M
- Apartment | Greenville, SC | Fire | \$1.7M
- Apartments | Multiple Cities, TX | Freeze | 34 Buildings | \$1.5M
- Boat Supply and Parts | Panama City, FL | Hurricane | \$1.3M
- Plastic Manufacturing | Fountain Inn, SC | Fire | \$1.1M
- Hilton Hotel | Atlanta, GA | Water | \$403K
- Hilton Hotel | Atlanta, GA | Water | \*Same hotel, second claim\*\* | \$1M
- Industrial Flex Space | Charlotte, NC | Fire | \$680K
- Commercial Manufacturing | Jasper, GA | Collapse | \$571K
- Clark Atlanta University | Atlanta, GA | Flood | \$487K
- School | Quitman, MS | Wind | \$294K

## Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YA
  - 2023 - 2024 | Executive Consultant | IN-Line Consulting, LLC.
  - 2020 - 2023 | Senior Consultant | IN-Line Consulting, LLC.
  - 2011 - 2020 | Construction Consultant | IN-Line Consulting, LLC.
  - 2008 - 2011 | Senior Regional Consultant | EGP & Associates Inc.
  - 2000 - 2008 | Construction Coordinator | Bright House Networks
  - 1999 - 2000 | Project Superintendent | TNT Construction Services, Inc.
-